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OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
July 24, 1973

E1 Paso Natural Gas Company
1800 Wilco Bldaq.

Midland, Texas 79701
Attention Mr. John S. Delk
GCentlemen:

We have received this date Forms C-102, C-105 and C-122 for your Shell
"E" State Com well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section &, T-21-S, R-36-E,

Befce the sale of qas from this well can be authorized, however, it will

be necessary for vou to submit Form C-104 and two copies of a notarized

tabulated 1ist of the deviation surveys. Further, the 228 acre non-
standard proration unit outlined on Form C-102 must be approved by the
Santa Fe office of the 011 Conservation Division.

Yours very truly,

OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sextdn
Supervisor, District
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